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Company Information
____________________________________________________________________________

SEC Registration No.: 0000063824

Company Name: CTS GLOBAL EQUITY GROUP, INC. doing business under the names and styles

of CTS Global, CTS Global Equities, CTS Global Securities, CTS Securities, Citisecurities

Industry Classification: J66930

Company Type: Stock Corporation

Document Information
____________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________

Document ID: OST10411202583162097

Document Type: Annual Audited Financial Report

Document Code: SEC_Form_52-AR

Period Covered: December 31, 2024

Submission Type: Annual

Remarks: None
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Acceptance of this document is subject to review of forms and contents
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ctsbirefps@ctsglobalgroup.com

From: eafs@bir.gov.ph
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 4:19 PM
To: CTSBIREFPS@CTSGLOBALGROUP.COM
Cc: CTSBIREFPS@CTSGLOBALGROUP.COM
Subject: Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

Hi CTS GLOBAL EQUITY GROUP INC, 
 
Valid files 

 EAFS000322268RPTTY122024.pdf 
 EAFS000322268TCRTY122024-02.pdf 
 EAFS000322268TCRTY122024-01.pdf 
 EAFS000322268ITRTY122024.pdf 
 EAFS000322268AFSTY122024.pdf 

 
Invalid file 

 <None> 

 
Transaction Code: AFS-0-8D7LKHB70WS4VSPXNQNV34XX0E75FJG 
Submission Date/Time: Mar 31, 2025 04:19 PM 
Company TIN: 000-322-268 
 
Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and 
expressly agree, warrant and certify that: 

 The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based 
on the personal knowledge and the same are from authentic records; 

 The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if 
any, for completion and verification purposes; 

 The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when 
required by the BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other legal purpose. 

 
This is a system-generated e-mail. Please do not reply. 
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